

Sean Homyen

From: Ken Bosma <KBosma@preinnewhof.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Sean Homyen
Subject: 100 E. Wiley Street - Interurban

Sean, we have reviewed the drawings and note that only 537 square feet of building is being added to this site. There are no proposed parking or utility changes. Based on this, we feel we have nothing to review for the City for this site.

We have been asked to review for the ACDC as well and we noted the same to them which they agree.

In summary, we will not complete any review for this site unless the City has any other questions we need to review for this site.

Kenneth A. Bosma, P.E.

Prein&Newhof

t. 616-394-0200 d. 616-432-6691

f. 616-364-6955

[Website](#) | [Blog](#) | [LinkedIn](#)